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From: Minister HOLLINRAKE (DBT)[/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPI ENTS/CN=3F131AB4A1 E443368F392D196C 
626FAE-5B2AC667-8A] 

Sent: Mon 05/02/2024 2:20:56 PM (UTC) 

To: Rob BRIGHTWELL (DBT); GRO 
Cc: Carl CRESWELL (DBT) GRO Brooks-White 

Jobsha_ red GRO 5 Harry FALLOWFIELD - - - _ - 
(DBT); GRO ; Emily SNOW=
(DBTF .-.-.- .-.--- _GRO Giara LAWRENCE 
(DBT) GRO -. Joshua SCOTT`_; 
(DBT GRO ----- James LOVESEY 
(DBT)='= GRO ' ; Amanda MCMENAMIN 
(DBT)I.-.-.-.-.- _.-. -.-_-. - GRO

Subject: Re: Speeding up Horizon compensation 

Attachment: 20240130 Advisory Board paper on speeding compensation KH comments.docx 

Hi Rob, 

Thanks for the slightly impromptu meeting with the minister just now. On the sub he has 
reviewed and commented the following: 

• I'd like to see how we calculated Alan Bates' compensation please? Even a 
ready reckoner of £50k/year for 18 years plus interest seems to be considerably 
in excess of the offer we made. Not sure we aren't making this all too 
complicated/getting into the weeds too much at times. 
• The £450k interim on receipt of a full claim is a good idea, we should do the 
same for the GLO, say £50k? 
• Why does it take 30 weeks to respond to a late HSS claim? 
• I think we need an appeal mechanism in addition to the HSS FSA. I think we 
should consult the HCAB before implementing either. 
• Please can I have a table showing a comparison of tariffs for non-pecuniary 
OC v HSS 

Comments on individual proposals in the attached. 

He has also expressed to me that he'd like the detail behind a number of high-profile 
claims. For example, Jo Hamilton claims that her original offer went from 20% of her 
original claim to 80%, why is that? Christopher Head's was only 15% of what he 
claimed, why? And obviously, as referenced above, Alan Bates' claim. I understand 
there's a note already being drafted on this? 

v best, 

Jamie 
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Jamie Lucas I Deputy Head of Office and Private Secretary to Kevin Hollinrake MP, Minister for 
Enterprise, Markets and Small Business 

Department for Business and Trade I Old Admiralty Building I London SW1A 2DY 
Tel:[ _GRO _ 

Sent: 02 February 2024 16:28 
To: Minister HOLLINRAKE (DBT) GRO 
Cc: Carl CRESWELL (DBT)

GRO 
GRO 

GRO 

GRO 
GRO 

GRO ; Brooks-White Jobshare GRO 
Harry FALLOWFIELD (DBT) - 

Emily SNOV_(DBT) 
Ciara LAWRENCE (DBT) 

u~~ ~; Joshua SCOTT_(DBT) 
James LOVESEY (DBT) 
; Amanda MCMENAMIN (DBT) 

Subject: Speeding up Horizon compensation 

OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE: COMMERCIAL 

Guy 

The Minister is meeting the Advisory Board plus Ross Cranston and Gary Hickinbottom on 22 
February. That meeting is to consider a paper with recommendations from the Board on how we can 
speed up Horizon compensation. 

To help the Board with this I'm preparing a paper which describes the current status of the 
compensation schemes, identifies the areas where there is (and is not) an issue about pace, and 
identifies a long-list of possible proposals. In finalising the paper for 22 Feb I envisage that the Board 
will want to slim down that long-list— and no doubt add other items to it. 

I attach a working draft of the paper. The Board hasn't yet seen it, but it reflects ideas which they've 
been discussing in correspondence as well as some from other sources. The long-list highlights in 
yellow the options which officials would recommend, although of course the Board will take their 
own view. 

All this is very much in draft. Many of the numbers need checking —they will anyway be updated in 
the light of our monthly stats update, due next week. 

I'd welcome any ideas which the Minister would add to the long-list and any which he would prefer 
us not to suggest to the Board (although they may add them back of their own accord). 

The long-list refers to the £75k fixed offer on HSS. I understand that the proposal has been accepted 
by CST but No 10 did not want to pursue it. I don't want to expose that to the Board, so it's labelled 
"Pursue subject to wider agreement". 

I'm planning to put the draft to the Board early next week. Grateful for any comments in advance of 
that. 
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PLEASE NOTE THAT MY EMAIL ADDRESS HAS-CHANGEDI 

~. Rob Brightwell I Deputy Director, Post Office Policy team 
Department for Business and Trade I Caxton House, Tothill Street, 

Department for 
London_ SW1H 9NA : -.--.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.--.-.--.-.--.-.--.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-. - 
Tel: -~Ro  Email: GRO Business & Trade 

PA _._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. GRO

OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE: COMMERCIAL 


